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Legislation Text

File #: 13-0950, Version: 1

Approval by Board of Education of Amendment No. 1 to the Memorandum of Understanding between the District
and Oakland Leaf, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide 118 additional hours of African Dance instruction to first
through fifth grade students culminating and school wide performances, 50 hours of Capoeira Instruction at
EnCompass Academy, for the period of July 1, 2012 through August 31, 2013, in the amount of $11,298.00,
increasing the Agreement not to exceed amount from $87,457.00 to $98,755.00.
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